



Hamilton You're free from clothes-drying toil forever with your Hamilton Automatic Clothes Dryer. No more struggling out to the back-yard clothesline with heavy backets...you fluff-dry clothes indoors, in a jiffy, rain or shine, daytime or evening !

There's just no work to in-simply cost the clothes into your Hamilton right from the wringer and, in a matter of minutes they're gently tumbled fluffy-dry. FAR LESS IRONING needed -towels, pajamas and the like come out so wrinkle-free.

No more soot and dust soiling your clean wash... the air inside your Hamilton is clean, purified by 190-degree heat. Besides, Hamilton's Sun E-Day Lamp floods clothes with health ful ultra-violet light, and sweetens them with Nature's ozone !



Wired and Installed We Service What We Sell

BRILL ELECTRIC COMPANY

1+

32733 Grand River Farmington 1550

Hamilton THE ORIGINAL AUTOMATIC CLOTHES DRYER

GAS AND ELECTRIC MODELS

THE TROJAN BANNER

Miss Meyland Published by the Clarenceville High School Journalism Class through the courtesy of The Farmington Enterprise

The Trojan Banner

He who sows courtesy reaps iendship, and he who plants kind ess gathers love.

Langun ou rather pay a ittle for insurance than A LOT For DAMAGES!

> N. HUUU THAT'S

RIGHT 111

Clarenceville's Annex Nears Completion

We wish to extend our apologies. our last editorial we implied

points respectively. When a final winner is decided by the system a trophy will be pre-sented to that team which has tailied the highest number in com-petition. This trophy will have the name of the winning team on its surface. surface. The games are to be played on Friday noons and Friday evenings after school. More dates may be secured in the future, but at pre-sent the program will be run on these two times. Four seniors, Roy Nelson, Don Ratha, Tabe Riggs and Gus Davis, will assist Mr. Ryniak in officiat-ine.

Ð

We wish to estuend our apolosites, and the new annex clitical we implied that our monetidge how or and the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing our hast clitical we implied the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing completion. Waits of the shower and locker rooms in the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing completion. Waits of the shower and locker rooms in the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing completion. Waits of the shower and locker rooms in the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing completion. Waits of the shower and locker rooms in the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing completion. Waits of the shower and locker rooms in the new annex at C.H.S. are near-ing the shower and locker rooms in the shower and locker rooms in the near the shower and locker rooms in the shower and locker rooms in the shower and locker rooms in the shower and locker rooms. The shower and locker rooms in the shower and locker rooms. The boys lock-classes for the fulti. Alter or oms will have ellips of the shower and locker rooms in the scale at an under ded number of similar classes for the fulti. Alter the statistical in rooms will have ellips of the shower and locker rooms. The girls by a new non activity program on locker rooms will have ellips of the shower and locker rooms. The girls be possible the the show is a statistical in room will have ellips of the shower and locker rooms. The girls be not the statistical in rooms will be ellips of the shower and locker rooms. The girls be not the shower rooms will have ellips of the shower and locker rooms will have ellips of the shower rooms will have ellips of the shower rooms will have ellips of the shower and locker. Statistical in the shower and have been mander and the shower and locker rooms will be scaled at looms of the shower and locker rooms will be shower and locker shower

will assist Mr. Rynlak in official-inc. During noon hours four feams will each play two seven-minute periods. The four officials will alternate calling these games. Last Friday a preview of the working program was presented at noon and after the Farmington -Trojan baskethall game. The con-tests were played by four complete teams who had already filed with Mr. Rynlak. Roy Nelson and Don Rutha were officials for the games, which lasted about a half hour. Mr. Rynlak expressed the ophilon The Clarenceville debate team concluded its season last Friday as it dropped both the negative and affirmative contests to Romu-lus High School. Mr. Ryniak expressed the opinion that the intramural program would grow as enthusiasm and competi-tion is built up among the boys on the team. B.R.

These two losses left Clarence ville's negative team composition These two losses left Clarence-ville's negative team, composed of Audrey Kenand and Jane Ruila, with a record of three wins and one loss. The affirmative team, which was made up of Doug Gault and Jean Cashman, finished the senson with one win and three losses. To cultivate kindness is a valu-able part of the business of life.

losses. Encouraging is the fact that all four team members will be back next year. The Negative team de-bated a Romulus affirmative team which had, as one member, a boy who finished second in state com-petition last year. A plaque is awarded to all schools whose teams win six of eight de-bates, counting both the record of the affirmative and the negative squads.

squads. The future looks bright for Clar enceville's debate squad, coached by Eloise Simpson.



Hearing test given to approxim-ately 800 students at Clarenceville were finished last Friday. The tests were under the direct super-vision of Miss Betty Myers. High School monitors helped part the pro-gram into full effect. Some students were given re-tests. Those who failed to pass are to be given Puretone tests from the state in February or March.

Enterprise Classified Ads Bring Quick Results - Try Them!

-Anuits + Vegetables-

•	
APPLES	
JONATHANS	pk. 60c
McINTOSH	pk. 50c
NORTHERN SPYS	
DELICIOUS	pk. 65c
U. S. No. 1 POTATOES	· nk 45c
CABBAGE	
CARROTS	
CELERY HEARTS	bunch 15c
COOKING ONIONS	
	-
SPECIAL -	<u> </u>
Medium Eggs	doz. 39c
Navy Beans	
1 lb. jar Honey 29c - 4 for \$1.00	
Open 10:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m.	
open 10.00 a.m. — 0.00 p.m.	
HUNT OPCHADDS	

NTRAMURALS TO GET UNDER WAY EARLY NEXT WEEK Mr. Casmir Ryniak, boys' intra-mural director, announced last Wednesday that the school intra-mural program would get into full swing beginning tomorrow after-noon in the Clarenceville gym.

THE FARMINGTON. (Mich.) ENTERPRISE, THURSDAY, JANUARY 12, 1950

The Trojan Cheerleaders held a dance last Friday night for the purpose of raising money for uni-forms. Although the weather was foul, there was quite a good turn-out for the dance.

out for the dance. Music was by recordio and a half hour of entertainment in the form of singing and tap dancing was furnished. Sponsors included Mrs. Van Praag and Miss Betty Myers.

When the fight begins within imself, a man's worth something.

noon in the Clarenceville gym. The program will consist of bas-ketuball, volleyball, actiball, soccer, horseshoes, and plug poug. A point system will be used to decide the ultimate team winner, pearing salesmen? The get your 150 points are to be given for first [Television set where you are as-place in the competitive standings, sured of service. Farmington Ra-A tesm who wing second place will idio and Television Service, across places will be good for 75 and 50 available quickly by phoning 0047. Aux. Aux.

DEXTER



ENTIRE STOCK OF **Better Dresses**

> VALUES TO \$12.95 OUT THEY GO AT \$5.00

> > UNION CITY

LAKE ORION

Phone 1400

Michigan's Fastest Growing Chain Store Organization

Dancer's Dept. Stores

Look all around it and you'll know it's your <u>BEST ALL-AROUND BUY</u>! 105(

DURAND ELSIE STOCKBRIDGE BRONSON

FIRST. . and Finest. . . at Lowest Cost!

Chevrolet-and only Chevrolet-brings you all these major advantages at lowest cost-NEW STYLE-STAR BODIES BY FISHER . NEW TWO-TONE FISHER INTERIORS CENTER-POINT STEERING . CURVED WINDSHIELD with PANORAMIC VISIBILITY . BIGGEST OF ALL LOW-PRICED CARS . EXTRA-ECONOMICAL TO OWN-OPERATE-MAINTAIN . PROVED CERTI-SAFE HYDRAULIC BRAKES

> INTRODUCING CHEVROLET'S EXCLUSIVE NEV POWER (Ilide

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION AL ON DE LUXE

Il cars shown are Styleline Dé Luxe 4-Door Sedans

3215 Grand River

America's Best Seller CHEVROLET America's Best Buy

BLAKESLEE MOTOR SALES, Inc.